
From: Gupta, Aloke 
Sent: 2/17/2011 2:29:54 PM 
To: Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, 

Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff 
(SmartMeter) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf) 

Q,. Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: SM/UL issue? 

Jim: 

As we discussed, we would like to follow up on the UL issue. 

Please provide specific citations to summarize what safety related certifications or requirements are 
applicable to utility SMs (to directly or indirectly establish, presuming this the case, that this equipment 
is exempt fromt the category of electronics that is subject to UL certification per applicable state laws). 

If possible, separate from formal requirements, please also provide some references or sources to 
establish industry best practice relative to this issue. 

Thanks. 
Aloke Gupta 
California Public Utilities Commission 
O: 415.703.5239 
aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.gov 
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